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Told Entertainingly and Fur-
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tion of Facts.
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First Pastor, Rev. Robert Irvine,
Came from lreland--Early Life
Graphically3Told,
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ProsperitylDuring His Pastorate--Incorpora-
tion of the{Church.
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On the 14th February, 1843, the “tros-
fees and elders of St. Andrew’s church
nominated - as successor to Rev. Robert |
[Wilson, in the pastorate of that church
Mr. Andrew Hackett, a licentiate of the

‘ Church of Scotland, and assistant to the

;

Revs Robertilrvine, -First Pastor,
Rev. Mr. Glen, minister of Portobello,
Scotlartd. This was done on the recom-
mendation of "a committee consisting of
Robert Rankine, Esq., Liverpool, Eng.;
{Hon. John Robertson, of St. John, and
James Black, -Esq., Glasgow, Scotland;
‘Accepting the offer he came to the city
and was duly ordained and inducted by
the Presbytery of New Brunswick: on
Septemiber 7th, 1843. A large number of

* the members and adherents of the church

hailed 'from the north of Ireland and
they claimed that it had been understood
that, in recognition of their natiomality,
the next minister.-was to be a native of
the Fmerald Isle. Feeling that faith had
not been kept with them they seceded,
and, purchasing from' thé Baptists the
recently erected church on ‘the corner of
Great' St. George and Carmarthen streets,
prepared to “set up house” for them-
selves, as-“The ‘Fitst' Free Presbyterian
Church of St. John.” The movement had
mo connection with the agitation then go-
ing on in Scotland,-but the name evident-
iy’ was ‘'suggested by the title assumed by
the disruptionists there. s
The Building Purchased. ' 10
» The building which was then purchased,
and which is. gow krown as ‘““The Saint
John Presbyterian churdh”, was first used
as a place of worship on Friday, July 10,
1840. The following extract is taken from
the Weekly Observer of the 7th of that
month, a copy of which the writer was
permitted to consult through the courtesy
of the late Mr. J. W. Lawrence:
“General Invitation—Pews Free—On
Friday next, the 10th inst., at 3 o’clock
p. m. the Second Baptist chapel, situated
opposite the southeast corner of the old
burying ground, will. be dedicated to the
worship of Almighty God. There will be
a number of Baptist ministers present on
the occasion. At the close of the service,
ithe time when the pews are to be sold,
nvill be announced. The Rev. E. A. Craw-
ley will preach the dedication sermon.”
The newly formed congregation at once
commissioned one of their leaders, Mr.
‘William_ Parks, to proceed to Ireland and
select a minister for them. Arrived at

Belfast Mr. Parks conferred with the) =

celebrated Dr. Cooke and several of  the,
most promising young ministers of the
time were invited to preach in the doc-
tor’s church in order that he might judge
of their suitableness for St. John. The
one which he finally decided to recom-
mend was Rev. Robert Irvine, minister
of the Third Church, Ballynahnich. When
approached on the subject Mr. Irvine
consented to follow the westward move-
mment and enter upon his life’s work in
the new world with St. John as his
starting point.

Rev. Robert Irvine,

On March 26, 1844, the following appear-
ed in_ the Weekly Observer, copied from
the Banner, of Ulster, Feb. 16:

“Rev. Robert Irvine—The Presbytery
of Comber held a visitation in the Third
Presbyterian church, Ballynahnich, on
Tuesday, the 6th inst. Inter alia: A call
was presented through the Presbytery to
Mr. Irvine, from the First Free Church,
St. John, New Brunswick, which he signi-
fied his intention of accepting, and beg-
ged to surrender to the Presbytery the
charge of his congregation. This, after
due deliberation, the Presbytery felt it
their duty to accept, and accordingly dis-
solved the pastoral umion between Mr.

Irvine and his people. This did not take |

place without much regret on the part of
the Presbytery in parting with a beloved
brother, and especially on the part of the
people, who, though acquiescing in the
matter, as the will of the Church’s Head,
yeti could not suppress strong and audible
expression of the sorrow felt in parting
with an efficient and beloved minister, by
nhom their church, in a few years, was
brought through many difficulties, to its
present flourishing state. Mr. Irvine leaves
his native land with a high character and
goes to his new and extensive sphere of
Jabor acompanied by the best wishes of
his brethren and people of his late charge
for his personal welfare and ministerial
success. We understand that during a
ministry of only three years, the number
of families under his care has more than
doubled.”

On the 21st May the Weekly Observer
has the following item:

“Jree Presbyterian Church—On Sunday,
12th inst., the ¥ree Presbyterian Church
in this city in connection with the Irish
General Assembly, was opened by the
Rev. Robert Irvine, who has lately come
out to take charge of it, and whol preach-
ed a very eloquent and impressive ser-
mon oh the occasion to a crowded con-

L AR e AR o 54 Sl G

gregation, from Acts 10-29: ‘Therefore
came I unto you without gain, saying,
as soon as I was sent for, I ask, tthere-
fore, for what intent you have sent for
me.”” As Mr. Irvine has brought with
him a high character for piety and talent,
and zeal in the cause of Christ, much
good may be expecdted from his ministra-
tions, and it must be exteremly gratify-
ing to the large body of Irish Presby-
terians who reside in this city and neigh-
borhood to have him amongst them, and
thatt there is now an opportunity afforded
them of meeting together in a church
connected with that to which they be-
longed tn their native land.—Courier of
Saturday.”

4.The Minister Popular.

That Mr. Irvine was at once exceedingly
popular is evident from the following
notice of reopening the church after its
enlargement ‘to its present size: “The ad-
dition lately made to the Free Presby-
terian church in this city having been
opened on Sabbath last (August 25th),
the Rev. Robert Irvine preached to a
very large audience from Zech. 6—12-13:
‘Behold the man whose mname is the
Branch, and he shall grow up out of his
place, and he shall build the temple of
of the l.ord; even he shall build the
temple of the ILord, and he shall bear
the glory, and shall sit and rule upon
his throme, and he shall be a priest upon
his throne, and the counsel of peace shall
be between them both.” The collections
on the occasion amounted to £45 3s. 9d.”
—Weekly Observer, Aug. 27, 1844.

Rev. Robert Irvine did not connect him-
self with the Presbytery of New Bruns-
wick until August 19th, 1846, when both
the and his congregation were cordially re-
ceived and enrolled. By what formali-
ties he was inducted into the charge, I
have not been able to discover, but prob-
ably he acted under his commission from
the Irish church. On May 3l1st, 1845, a
Kirk session was formed by the ordin-
ation to the eldership of Messrs. William
Parks, George Hutchinson, Robert Richey
and; Robert Kedey, and the first entry in
the session records is under date of Sep-

‘tember&'d in the same year. It is sign-
ed by William Parks as session clerk.

There must have been previous meetings
unrecorded at one of which Mr. Parks
was elected to this office.

The Church Prospered.

The church prospered greatly under Mr.
Irvine’s ministry. In 1844 the Sabbath
school numbered 27. In 1852 it numbered
400 with 50 teachers besides a Bible class
of from 120 to 130. But the growing west,
for so Ontario must be called at that
date, appealed to 'the enterprising spirit
and missionary zeal of the young man
whio had come so far to help in leading
the van of the church’s progress. Ac-
cordingly when a call was presented to
him from the newly formed Second Pres-
byterian church, of Toronto, now known
as Cooke’s church, he accepted it and left
St. John on July 7th, 1852, to the in-
consolate regret of his own congregation
and  the real sorrow of the whole com-
munity. His memory, has been warmly
wherished ever since.,

Sketch of First Pastor.

Rev. Robert Irvine was born at Broad
Mills, about nine miles from Belfast, on
Sept. 15th, 1814, and therefore exercised
fhis ministry in St. John from his thirtieth
to ‘his thirty-eighth year. He was prepared
lege. Onm the election of Rev. George Pax-
for college by Rev. John Downs, a min-
ister of the Burgher church, his mother’s
pastor, and completed his course at Glas-
gow and Edinbungh during the period of
intense religious excitement preceding the
Disruption of the Caurch of Scotland.
His sympathies were strongly with the
‘“non-intrusionists,” who afterwards form-
ed the “Free Chunch.” After leaving St.
John he ministered to the church in To-
ronto for two years, during which he also
lectured on Church History in Knox Col-
aad 4L .
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ton Young to a professorship in the col-
lege in 1854, he was called to succeed him
in the pastorate of Knox church, Hamil-
ton, where he was well-dknown to the pres-
ent minister of St. John church, who
was the intimate friend and playmate of
his children, although not connected with
his church. In July, 1856, he received the
degree of D. D. from the University of
New York and in 1864 accepted a call to
Westminster church, Philadelphia. Here,
he remained but one year, returning to
Qdnada as the minister of Knox church,
Montreal, where he continued five years.
In 1870 he was translated to the TFirst
Presbyterian church of Augusta, Georgia,
and labored there until he died on April
8th, 1881, in the 67th year of his age. A
beautiful marble statue erected on the
c¢hurch grounds, perpetuates his memory
and testifies to the esteem and affection in
which he was held. While in Augusta he
took up with enthusiasm the study of
medicine and received the degree of M. D.

in 1880 from the State Medical College.

THE SEMI-WEEKLY TELEGRAPH, ST. JOHN

The Church Incorporated.

On April 14, 1847, St. John Presbyter-
ian church was incorporated under the
title which it still bears. This charter
was subsequently amended in 1888 and
forms the constitution of the congregation
on its temporal side. The last clause of
the act distinetly incorporates all other
Presbyterian churches in the province not
connected with the Church of Scotland
and any others afterwards to be formed,
and applies all the provisions of the St.
John churdh charter to them. Perhaps
this clause was the ground of the opposi-
tion which the session and trustees dis-
played to the efforts of the Presbytery of
New Brunswiek, in 1852, to obtain a gen-
eral act applicable to the churches eon-
nected with it. Feeling seems to hbave
run very high, for St. John church was
placed under the ban for its contumacy
and the commission of Mr. Geo. Hutchin-
son, as representative elder, was refused
at its meeting on June 23rd, 1854. But
the removal of Mr. Irvine, who was a
keen opponent of every thing that savored
of “nastianism” and the appointment of
one of a gentler and more conciliatory
spirit to the temporary oversight of the
congregation, made a reconciliation easy.
St. John church holds its old dharter
with the strangely ineffective, but catholic
spirited clause, unrepealed, while all other
churches, except the mother chureh, St.
Andrew’s, rejoice in the general act whose
provisions are by no means so explicit
and unquestionable.

William Elder.

Who was this new hand at the helm?
It was.one who was to have a deep and
abiding influence upon the province of
his adoption: one still named by those
who knew him, with reverent voice and
moistened eyes. About Christmas, 1852,
Mr. William FElder came out from Ire-
land, licensed and commissioned to New
Brunswick, and was appointed to preach
at several points in the Presbytery. Having
been chosen as temporary supply for St.
John church, after Dr. Irvine departed,
he was ordained in that church on Jan.
14th, 1853. The Rev. Amndrew Donald
preached f)rom 2°Cor., 2:16, and Mr. Fer-
rie addressed the newly ordained minister.
Mr. Elder’s trials for ordination were as
follows: Critical exercise, Matt.:5, 4348,
and public sermon, Ind 6: “Presbytery
having been well satlisfied with the talents
and attainments of Mr. Elder and from
a conjunct view of his appearance unani-
mously resolved to set him apart to the
ministry” and his ordination took place as
described. The only minute of session
signed by Mr. Elder as moderator is that
at which Mr. Geo. Hutchinson’s commis-
sion as representative elder was issued and
there is no doubt that the irenic disposi-
tion 'which was so marked a feature of
Mr. Elder’s character did much to smooth
over the unpleasantness that fellowed,and
to which reference has just been made.
Mr. Elder continued to supply the pulpit
for a year when he removed to St.
Stephen where has was inducted on Aug:
15th, 1854, and where he remained until
his. retirement from ministerial work.
Natural taste and aptitude drew him into
journalistic work, at first in connection
with the religious press, but later, under
the undoubted leading of Providence, into
the secular and political sphere. He be-
came the founder and proprietor of The
"T'elegraph and his genius and personal
character raised it to the proud and in-
fluential position it has so long held.
Yielding to the solicitations of friends,
and obeying a call as sacred as that which
led him into the ministry, Mr. Eider
sought to serve his country in the halls
of legislature and soon was a recognized
leader of men. At the time of his death
in 1883 he held the office of provincial
secretary and his sudden decease on July
23rd, was sudden sorrow to ‘the church,
the city and the province-

The writer well remembers that morn-

St. John Presbyterian Church.

ing, when one of the trustees of ..the
church burst into his room while he was
dressing and exclaiming abruptly “Elder’s
dead!” Sat down at the table, buried his
head in his hands and sobbed as if his
heart would break. His funeral was a pub-
lic one and under the auspices of the
provincial government. Oid St. John
church was draped in deepest black as if
for an ordained minister, and seldom has
any church contained in one congregation
such an array of the most prominent men
in the country of all creeds.

The musical portion of the service con-
sisted of the Sicilian vesper hymn played
as ithe procession entered the church and
the Dead March in Saul as the casket was
removed; Psalm 130 (De profundis), the
3rd paraphase: “Naked as from the earth
we came,” and the 279 hymn, “Asleep in
Jesus.” Rev. Dr. Bruce read the 90th
Psalm, 1 Cor. 15. Rev. Dr. Macrae offered
prayer, and the pastor, Rev. Dr. Fother-

ingham preached a short sermon from the

CHURCH

text 2 Sam. 1. 25: “How are the mighty
fallen in the midst of the battle”” The
handsome pulpit of the church bears on
its front the inscription: “In Memoriam”
for it was contributed to the church at
the time of its renovation during the fol-
lowing winter, by friends of Dr. Elder
and in memory of him.

Another Pastor from Acrossathe Sea.

Again St. John church sent across the
-Atlantic for a pastor and this time the
choice fell on Rev. James Bennet, minis-
ter of Tassgah, ‘County Armagh. Mr.
Bennet was an intimate friend in boy-
hood of the first pastor of St. John
church, his room-mate while studying at
Glasgow and Edinburgh, and was licensed
at the same time as he, in 1841, by the
Burgher Presbytery at Shotts. It was Dz
Irvine’s urgent persuasions that ultimate-
ly induced Mr. Benmet to accept the call
and begin life anew in this-city. He was
inducted on the historic date so dear to
Irish Protestants, July 12th, 1854, thus
bringing to a close a long and trying
vacancy of two years and five days. Rev.
Lewig Jack preached on the occasion from
Gal. 6-14, and Rev. Andrew Donald ad-
dressed the minister and people on their
respective duties. It had been hoped that
the new minister, seeing that his call had
been chiefly promoted by those avho feld
deeply at Dr. Irivine’s remoVal, would be
able to unite all the discordant elements
into harmonius co-operation and that the
former flourishing state of affairs would
be continued. But unfortunately it was
not to be so. The best of men are human
at best, and prejudices once entertained
are not easily overcome.

The"Cause of Rupture.

The immediate cause of an open rupture
was an advertisement which appeared in
“The New Brunswicker”” over the signa-
ture of Mr. James A. Tufts, secretary of
the board of trustees, reflecting upon the
session and calling a meeting of the con-
gregation on Tuesday evening, July 3lst,
1855. A communication was also sent to
Dr. Bennet requesting him to read the
notice from the pulpit. The object of the
meéeting was stated to be “to consider a

{Rev. Dr. James' Bennet, Former Pastor, _

question of division.” The session strongly
objdcted to the holding of this meeting
and denied the right of the board of trus-
tees to call a congregational meeting with-
out first obtaining the sanction of session.
Neverthless the meeting was held and the
trustees were summoned before session
tor disobedience: They refused to obey the
citation claiming that, 'in their official
capacity they were not subject to the ses-
sion, and so the controversy was referred
to Presbytery. Both parties were undoubt-
edly right. There can be no legal congre-
gational meeting unless the minister is in
the chair, and all gatherings.of the con-
gregation are under the supervision of
session, otherwise it might happen that
meetings very hurtful to its religious life
might be convened. On the other hand the
trustees are a purely civil corporation en-
tirely extra-ecclesiastical and in no way
answerable to any authority but that of
the congregation which elects them. In
calling a meeting, however, for such a
purpose, they were going beyond the
powers conferred upon them by their
charter as trustees, they had no author-
ity to call such a meeting. The schism
was now too deep to be healed, and al-
though the Presbytery decided against the
trustees, deeming “the calling of a con-
gregational meeting without consent of ses-
sion as grossly erastian,” they neverthe-
less, and wisely, granted their petition to
be formed into a mew congregation and
instructed the session of St. John church
to grant certificates of disjunction to the
signatories.

Calvin. Church.

Thus on the 12th September, 1855,
Presbytery organized what is now known
as Calvin church and peace reigned within
the walls of St. John’s. There was ample
room for a mew church and great good
resulted in the end from the division.
Betore long the ranks were again filled up
and the pews were occupied by other not
less attentive hearers. Not long after this
the manse was built and with the usual
ups and downs of church life matters
moved along until the time of the great
fire, on June 20, 1877.

Through the Big Fire.

Perhaps no building in the city receiv-
ed more attention on that day than St.
John Preshyterian church, situated at the
southwest corner of a densely populated
section of the city, there was great dang-
er that should it become ignited the
flames would sweep down with fast fury
over Union, St. Patrick, Erin and Brus-
gels streets as far as Haymarket Square.
A very slight change of wind or even
the heat might have produced this added
calamity. The whole opposite side of King
street was consumed and from St. John
church to the water’s edge was swept of
all buildings, but the church, was saved
and with it the homes of thousands. Dut
the preservation of the church” was also
in some measure its misfortune. While
other rather antiguated church edifices
were after the fire, replaced by handsome
and expensive modern structures, St.
John’s retained the high galleries and
straight backed, cushionless pews of an
earlier and less self-indulgent age. Gradu-
ally, in spite of a most devoted and heroic
membership, it went down until Dr.
Bennet, becoming discouraged tendered
his resignation, which was accepted and
the pulpit was declared vacant on Aug

1st, 1882, by Rev. J. C. Burgess.
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Rev. Dr. Bennet's Life.

Dr. Bennet was born at Boardmiles,
County Down, Ireland, on Feb. 17, 1816.
The family was of Huguenot extraction,
and belonged to the “Old Light” Burgher
section of the Presbyterian church. He
was educated at the Royal Academical
Institution of Belfast, of which Rev.
‘Thomas Hincks, father of the late Prof.
Hincks, and Sir Francis Hincks, of Mon-
treal, was principal. He studied arts at
Beltast and theology at Glasgow and Ed-
inburgh. He was ordained at Tassagh on
March 30, 1843, and labored there for 11
years. After coming to St. John he en-
gaged largely in literary work and was a
frequent contributor to magazines. He
wielded a’ graceful pen and was gifted
with marked poetical genius. A volume of
sermons entitled “The Wisdom of the
King,” based upon the books of Proverbs
and KEcelisiastics is well worthy of the
praise bestowed upon it by the reviewers.
In 1850 he returned home for his bride,
Miss* Mary Jane Scott, of Belfast, who
survives him as his widow. He lived in
striet privacy since his retirement, en-
joying the calm evening of life among his
books and magazines, but taking a keen
interest in_ all the theological critical dis-
cussions of the day. His death occurred
on June 29, 1901, and his funeral took
place on the following Tuesday. The
church was heavily draped in mourning
and the service was solemn and impres
sive. The Presbytery of St. John, which
was in session that day took charge of the
services, and in the absence of the pastor,
Rev. Dr- D. J. Fraser, presided- - Rev.
Dr. Macrae preached a memorial sermon
from Acts 13-36, in which he gave a most
just and diseriminating estimate  of the
special characteristics of Dr. Bennet’s
genius. !

Rev. T. F. Fotheringham.

The time_has happily passed when con-
gregations require .to look across the ‘g-
lantic for their pastors, accordingly, St.
John called as Dr. Bennet’s successor,
Rev. T. F. Fotheringham, recently min-
ister of Norwood and Hastings, in the
Preshytery of Peterborough, Ontario. His
induction took place on Jan. 9, 1883. Rev.
Robert Nairn preached /from Ex. 14-8:
“Speak unto the children of Israel that
they go forward.” Dr. Macrae narrated
the steps which led to the call, the mod-
erator, Rev. J. C. Burgess, put the ques-
tions of the formula and offered the in-
duction prayer. Rev. A. T. Love address-
ed the minister, and Rev. H. H. Mac-
pherson, a former fellow student and in-
timate triend of Mr. Fotheringham, ad-
dressed the people at his request. TFeeling
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the necessity of remodelling the church
so as to conform to modern taste, the
congregation resolved to do it thoroughly-
In conference +Wwith Mr. Dumaresque,
architect, it was decided to attempt some-
thing original, but more in keeping with
the shape of the auditorium than the
conventional Gothic style. The old: galler-
ies and pews were removed and the shape
of the windows made rectangular. Instead
of the former stately pulpit, a platform,
desk and alcove behind with organ and
seats for choir were substituted. Beauti-
ful stained glass windows of a “Eastlake”
design were obtained fromw McCausland,
of Toronto, the ceiling was wainscotted
and thoroughout the whole interior a har-
momrius effect was produced by using
straight lines extensively in mouldings
and outlines of pews and windows. St.
John’s wag thus made one of the hand-
somest and most comfortable churches in
the city.

Re-opening After Improvements.

At the re-opening services on March 22,
1884, Dr. R. F. Burns, of Halifax, preach
ed both morning and evening and lectur-
ed on “Egypt” on the Monday following.
The collection on Sunday amounted to
$155. On. Tuesday evening a social meet-
ing of a most enjoyable character was
held at which congratulatory addresses
were given by several ministers of various
denominations.

The church celebrated‘its jubilee as a
Presbyterian place of worship on Sunday,
May 13, 1894, when Dr. Bennet again oc-
cupied his old pulpit and made interest-
ing reference to ‘the past 50 years, the
greater portion of which was embraced in
hig incumbancy. On the following even-
inga public meeting was held at which
several of the members and former mem-
bers of the church spoke of old times,
and Mr. James A. Tufts handed the
paster a volume entrusted to his care by
Rev. Dr. Irvine containing all the mar-
riage licenses received by him, and thus
a complete and authentic marriage regis-
ter for the period of his pastorate.

Present Organization.

The church is thoroughly
Seats are free and all the money for cur-
rent expenses, including pastor’s stipend,
is raised by weekly offerings. Its Sunday
school and Bible class, with normal class
as an integral part of the system, is un-
der the superintendency of Mr. C. H.
Doig. The Women’s Foreign Misison
Auxiliary and Mission Band are in a
tlourishing condition. The Y. P. 8. C. E,,
oganized on June lst, 1885, is starting out
on a new career of usefulness. The 1st

organized. |

William Elder's Work in the
Church, Press, and Legis-
lature. 3

3

Rev. James Bennet's Long Pastorate
--What Led to Formation of
Calvin Church.

Sketch of Rev. T. F. Fotherfngham == Church
Improvements—Present OLganization.

St. John Cémpany of the Boys’ Brigade,
which is in connection with this church,
was organized on May 3rd, 1889, by the
pastor, who is a veteran of 1866. .It was
the first company of the B..B. in. Am-
erica. The present officer-bearers ol the

Rev. Dr. T. F. Fotheringham, Present Pastor

church are as follows: Session, Rev. T. F.
Fotheringham, M. A., D-  D., moderator;
Messrs. D. Mitchell, W. J. Parks, W.
Kein, H. H. Barnes, H. Murphy, C. H.
Doig and D. McLean, elders; trustees,
Messrs. W. J. Parks, chairman, W. S.
Ulawson, secretary; C. J. Elderkin, treas-
urer; Jas. V. Russell, D. Mitchell, H. H.
Barnes, C. H. Doig, Jos. S. McDaid and
J. Herbert Crockett.

ROBBER BAND IN
COLCHESTER COUNTY,

Series  of Thefts -- People Think
There's an Organized Body.

Truro, N. S., Feb.-' 21.—(Special)—A
series of burglaries, stanted recenfly in
small places in North Colchester and ad-
joining portions of Cumberland. Last
nightt a gang broke into Gordon Crowe’s
fanm, Belmont, carried off in a large
wagon a quantity of grain valued at $25,
and some harness. Recently they made
several hauls near Wentworth, but no
definite clue was secured. A year ago
tohis territory was the scene of a dozen or
so similar thieveries. Tt is believed the
same offenders are now operating. Some
have the theory that a regular organized
body of rogues is located at points be-
tween Truro and Amherst with head-
quarters on the Copequid mountains,
where plunder is temporarily stored and
then sent among the gang at different
points for disposition.

‘5” equal to 100 candlelightsand com-
et parable only to the light of noon day
sun, yet soft and restful to sew or
read by, such is the light of the

,A\ AUER GAS LAMP

~y It makes 2nd burns its own
u*\\\: gas—is cheaperthan oil and
| \.‘ as easy to manage—though
v eighttimesasbright. Gives
\ outverylittleheat. Our frce
catalogue gives full particu-
lars. Write for it.
AUER LICHT CQO., Maxecrs, MONTREZAL

ALWAYS YOUNG AS YOU FEEL.
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People Who Are Young in Spirit Neve

Seem to Grow Old.

People grow old by thinking themselves
od. When they reach the age of 40, 50,
or 60 they imagine that they look like
others of the same age, and that they
soon will be useless, unfit for work and
unzble to perform their wonted duties.
As surely as they think this it will come
true, for thought is creative. How many
of us can say, with Job, “The thing which
I greatly feared is come upon me.”

The time will come when children will
not be allowed to celebrate their binth-
days; when they will know that, by think-
ing themselves young, they will remain
young, and that they will cease to grow
old when they cease to believe in old age.
The body is built up of beliefs, and our
convictions are stamped upon every fibre
of our beings. What we believe, what
we think, that we are: so people who re-
main young in spirit never grow old.

Not one of a hundred students, of
whom the writer was one, under Oliver
Wendell Tlolmes, at Harvard,ever thought
of him as an old man, although he had
then passed his 80th birthday. His spirit
was so young, and he was so buoyant, so
fresh and full of life that we always
thought . of him as one ourselves. His
vivacity and joyousness were contagious.
You could not be in his presence five
minutes without feeling brighter and het-
ter for it. The genial doctor never praec-
ticed medicine, vet he did more to re-
lieve human suffering than many practic-
ing physicians. His presence was a tonic;
it was a perpetual delight to be near him.

Giving Up.
In Lenten time my lady fair
Gives up her pleasures free,
And now I find, to my despair,
She's going to give up me.
—Philadelphia Record,

"WILL CHEAT THE GALLOWS."

CONDEMNED MURDERER AT OTTAWA
WILL EAT NOTHING.

Stanislaus  Lacroix Refused All Food Since
Learning That Governor-in-Ceuncil Wil
Not Interfere in His Behalf~Will Make
Short Work of His Life.

Ottawa, Feb. 21—(Special)—Stanislaus
Lacroix boasts that he will never live to
mount the scaffold on March 21. He has
eaten nothing since Sheriff White read te
him, yesterday aftermoom, the letter con-
ttaining the information that the governor-
in-council had decided not to interfere in
the case. Lacroix, who had anticipated
the contents of the letter by the action
of his guards in strengtheming his cell,
heard it in sullen silence. Rev. Father
Bellemaire was present at the time and
endeavored to cheer the doomed man, but
the latter only muttered his desire to
cheat the gallows.

“After 1 see my son it will be short
work,” he exclaimed in a sudden fit of
anger.

His ten-year-old son, his only child, iz
now living with his uncle, in Montreal.

NO DANGER.

'There s no danger of heart butn or
heart troubles from the use of Chewing

Tobaoco, if it has been properly manu--

lactured. Great care is taken by the
manufacture of “OLD FOX” and “BOBS”
Chewing Tobacco, to use only pure and
Wwholesome ingredients, which will leave
no bad after effects. If you are not al-
ready using these brands, try them. Even
the tags are valuable. Save them; and
ask your dealer for our mew illustrated
premium catalogue.

- Cabinet Minister Turned Down.
Rome, Feb. 21.—Signor Villa, the cab-
inet’s candidate for presidency of the
chamber of deputies, was defeated today.
The incident has caused inténse excite-
ment.

Emil Helub, African Explorer.

Vienna, Feb. 21—The death is announc-
ed of Emil Helub, the African explorer.

WOULS L CHILD
THAT SHE LOVED,

Insane Fondness of Servant for
Little Oné Leads to Shaoting.

New York, Feb. 21.-~A peculiar tragedy
occurred today in the handsome residence
of Wan. J. Simons, at Caryl, a swburb of
Yonkers. It resulted in “the seridus
wounding of Georgianna, the five year old
daughter of Mr. Simons and the probable
fatal wounding, at her own bhands, of
Amelia Fischer, a Hungarian servant.
The cause of the shooting, which
was done by the servant, is supposed to
have been an insane fondness for the child
whom she feared being separated from
her, through dismissal.

Mrs. Simons, mother of the child, went
shopping, leaving the little girl in charge
of the servant. When she returned she
found the servant stretched out on the
floor with the little girl lying by her side.
A gas bracket had been wrenched from
the wall and the room and hallway were
filled with gas. The child will recover,
the girl may die. Mr. Simons is a wealthy
lace manufacturer of New York. .

SLIDING —ADJUSTABLE
(Patented Can. & U.8.)
. The only nest in the
World which positively
prevents hens from eat-
ing their eggs,
Sin ple—Effectivo—Durable Tt A
o springs — Eggs - z
cannot break, The inclined nest gathers them
safely in lower section. Prevents fleas, or pa-
rasites, etc. Everlasting, never failing, comfort-
able. lel_xsands now in use. Ask your dealer
foritorwriteto L. P. Morin, Inventor, Mfr,
_“3 Antoine St., St, Hyacinthe, Que,
Price 45¢. each.  AGENTS WANTFO.

- LIVED 41 YEARS ALONE.
Death of the Oldest Lighthouse Keeper in
the World,

Ipswich, Mass., Feb, 21—Captain Benj.
Ellswonth, the oldest lighthouse keeper in
the world, died today aged 89 years. For
41 years he tended alone the lighthouse
at Ipswich Beach, but for the past three
vears he had been assisted by his daugh-
ter.

_The Shah of Persia has the finest collec-
tion of cats in the world.




